
AIRPORT COMMISSION STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 5.1

  

DATE: April 7, 2025

TO: Chairperson and Members of the Airport Commission

FROM: Benny Stuth, Airport Manager

SUBJECT: Review of Airport aircraft operations, activity, and noise reports for the month of February
2025.

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
Staff recommends the Airport Commission accept the reports.
 
SUMMARY

 
DISCUSSION

 
ATTACHMENTS
 
1. LVK Statistics Summary February 2025
2. FAA Aircraft Operations February 2025
3. LVK Activity February 2025
4. Noise Concerns Statistics February 2025
5. Noise Concerns by Operation February 2025
6. Noise Concerns February 2025
 
Prepared by: Angela Hescher
                      Administrative Technician

 

  

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3242050/01._LVK_Statistics_Summary_February_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3242051/02._FAA_Aircraft_Operations_February_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3242053/03._LVK_Activity_February_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3242054/04._Noise_Concerns_Statistics_February_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3242055/05._Noise_Concerns_by_Operation_February_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3242056/06._Noise_Concerns_February_2025.pdf

